
From: Sheldon Hitchcock
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel
Subject: Concho Projects Waiting on Approval
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:06:38 PM

Mike,
 
Thanks for taking the time to meet with us yesterday. We all know how much you have on your plate. I put together a table of projects
awaiting approvals (Work Plans and Closures) in an effort to make your life a little easier. Hopefully one more email doesn’t just make it
more difficult.  Let me know if you have any questions on anything. Thank again.
 

Work Plans
Location API # RP# DOR

Birdseye 32 State 1H Battery 30-015-38295 2RP-4189 4/24/2017
Gehrig Federal #1 30-015-33600 2RP-4498 5/28/2017
JR's Horz Fed Com #6H 30-015-37904 2RP-4312 7/28/2017
Patron 23 Fed #4H 30-015-42451 2RP-4286 7/1/2017
Owl 20504 JV-P #005 SWD 30-015-35435 2RP-4357 8/21/2017

Closures
Location API # RP# DOR

Cottonwood 36 State SWD #001 30-015-29560 2RP-3695 5/6/2016
Showstopper 7 Federal Com #1H 30-015-36559 2RP3802 7/16/2016
Cluster State Com #001H 30-015-37547 2RP-3792 & 2RP-3820 7/16/2016 & 8/3/2016
Airbus Federal Battery 30-015-35887 2RP-3828 8/9/2016
Pinto 36 State Com #001H 30-015-39781 2RP-4358 8/18/2017
Big Papi Com 1H Battery 30-015-37833 2RP-3861 8/23/2016
Admiral Federal Com 2H Bat. 30-015-42820 2RP-3986 11/6/2016
Myox 21 State Com #009H 30-015-37416 2RP-4045 12/18/2016
Patron 23 Federal 4H Battery 30-015-42451 2RP-4096 1/28/2017
Reposada 2 State #001H 30-015-36774 2RP-4245 6/6/2017
Burch Keely Unit #936H 30-015-40888 2RP-4267 6/24/2017
Graham Nash State Com #008H 30-015-42203 2RP-4043 12/18/2016

 
 
Thank you,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient
or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms
proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s final approval as memorialized
in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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